
From: Schmenk, Colin R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:57 PM 
To: jammcd@two-rivers.org; grebuc@two-rivers.org 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: Response Requested: Post Closure Modification Final Documentation for 

Eggers Industries West Plt - WI DOT (BRRTS #: 02-36-521430) 
 
Good afternoon Jim and Greg, 
 
Back on October 31, 2014, you had notified project manager Tauren Beggs that utilities work was going 
to affect/had affected an existing cover that was placed over contaminated soil at the Eggers Industries 
West Plt – WI DOT (02-36-521430) contamination case. Tauren had responded on November 3, 2014 
with an “approval” email (the work may have been completed prior to DNR notification) and requested 
that you provide documentation of the completed work. To this date it does not appear that the 
Department has received any documentation. This documentation can be submitted to us via email. 
 
What we are looking to receive: 
 

• A brief description of the work that took place: 
o What work occurred that affected the existing cover for the closed contamination case. 
o What happened to the soil excavated in the capped area. 
o What impervious cover was put back on the capped area. 

 

• And site photo(s) to display the extent of the work done and current site conditions. If there is 
an aerial photo that captures the current site conditions (say a screen grab from a map viewer 
like Google Maps or Bing Maps), it would also be acceptable.    

 
 
The email really doesn’t need to be much more than a few sentences long with the photo(s) attached.  
 
Please respond to both Tauren and myself with the requested information. Do not hesitate to reach out 
to either of us if you have any questions. My final day with the Department is next Tuesday, so if you 
wish to communicate with someone from the Department after that day please reach out to Tauren. 
 
Thank you, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Colin Schmenk 

Hydrogeologist -  Northeast Region Remediation & Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54313 
Phone: (920)-662-5149 
Colin.Schmenk@wisconsin.gov 
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